

24 (67)

The Bridge Parish Council at Parish Hall

1930 hours 12 May 1986

Meeting open to Public

Present:- Councillors

T.H. Gibson. Vice Chairman.

W.K. Boundy.

E.E. Cole.

L. Gillbard.

G.T. Webber.

K. Webber.

apologies. Cnllr. S.T.D. Hayes. - Chairman.

Minutes.

of the last meeting were read out by the clerk, and were unanimously adopted as a true record and signed by the vice chairman.

Matters Arising.

Proposed by Councillor G.T. Webber that a further letter be written to Mid Devon D.C. regarding Woodhouse Villa road. This it was felt had improved on the road surface, but the hedges needed cutting. G.T. Webber agreed to postpone the motion until Cnllr. W. Boundy has had a word with the farmer concerned.

D.A.P.C.

This was not discussed as it was the clerks error. This should have referred to insurance.

Mid Devon District Future (forward)

This item was postponed as only 3 members of the Council had seen the draft from M.D.D.C. It was agreed that a further meeting to discuss this will be held in a fortnight.

A.O.B

Proposed by G.T. Webber
Seconded by E.E. Cole.
That the clerk be instructed to write to Mid Devon District Council regarding the most important of the Highway complaints that have been received since the last meeting. There are 3 namely Chaper Cross, Summer Moor Cross & Hele Barton Road towards Hele lane. The first ~~two~~ second are to do with inadequate visibility & the third is the hazardous condition of the road surface. It was the opinion

of the Council + Parishioners that were present that each of these complaint could lead to serious if not fatal road accidents.

There being no further business the vice chairman brought the meeting to a close at 2023 hours.

Chairman J. J. DeHayes.
Date. 11th July 1986

Thebridge Parish Council at Millbarn

2000 hours. 14 July 1986

Present: - Councillors. S.V.D. Hayes (chairman).
W.K. Boundy.
E.E. Cole.
H. Gillbard.
G.V. Webber.
K. Webber.

Apologies. T.H. Gibson.

Minutes: of the 12th meeting were read out by the clerk, and were unanimously adopted as a true record and were signed by the chairman.

Matters arising: There being no matters that have not been put on the Agenda the Council passed to section 3.

D.A.P.C. Proposed by E.E. Cole
Seconded by H. Gillbard
That the Council continue their membership of the District Association of Parish Councils This was carried unanimously. Cheque was signed. This is for period April 1986 - 1987 March.

71

Insurance.

Proposed by E.E. Cole.

Seconded by Mr. Bowdly

That the insurance continue. This was only because it is a statutory requirement. The Council did not consider that this is good value. Cheque was duly signed.

Mid Devon District

Future.

All Councillors, having read the Report from Mid Devon D.C., did not consider that the Parish could contribute anything to encouraging industry into the Area.

Woodhouse Villa

Councillor Mr. Bowdly reported that he had contacted Mr. Powell about the state of his roadside hedges. Mr. Powell agreed that he would cut them "Quon Coloratus". This has been done. The Council decided no further action was necessary.

There being no further business the Chairman brought the meeting to a close at 2045 hours.

Cheques

- 1) D.A.P.C
- 2) Insurance.

Chairman J. D. Hayes
Date 24th Nov. 1988

Thebridge Parish Council
at Millbarn 2000 hours 24.11.86

Present:- Councillors. S.J.D Hayes. (chairman)
W.K. Boundy,
E.E. Cole.
L. Gillbard.
G.J. Webber.
K. Webber.
T.H. Gibson (Vice Chairman)

Minutes:- of the last meeting were read out by the clerk, and were unanimously adopted as a true record and signed by the chairman.

Matters arising. There being no matters not covered in the Agenda, the council passed to item 3.

T.H. Gibson's Caravan Application. The Council felt that this has been adequately dealt with by the site meeting earlier in the day, so no further action is necessary.

Precept for 1987/88. Proposed by Councillor W. Boundy
Seconded by " L. Gillbard.
That mid Devon District be precepted for £150.00. This was carried unanimously.

(73)
O.A.P. Concessionary Tokens.

Proposed by Councillor T.H. Gibson
Seconded by " F.B. Cole.

That the scheme continues for 1987/88.

This was carried unanimously.

Woodhouse Villa. The Council decided that as the County Council, Police + Water Board are involved, no further action is necessary.

D.A.P.C. Meeting. No interest, in attending meeting on 26th. Clerk left agenda at home!

Cheques. (£63-50) Clerk cheque approved + signed.

A.O.B

None. - There being no further business, the chairman brought the meeting to a close at 2117 hours.

Chairman. J. J. D. Hayes

Date. 28 May 1987.